Mardon, Sarah (Licensina)

Subject: FW: The Crown, Broughton HDC/PRE00112 [M&R-FirmDMS.FID37962238]

From: Harriet Wells <Harriet.Wells@Mills-Reeve.com>

Sent: 23 July 2015 14:23

To: Licensing (HDC) <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>; Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
<Sarah.Mardon@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

Cc: 'The Crown Inn' <info@thecrowninnrestaurant.co.uk>

Subject: RE: The Crown, Broughton HDC/PREQ0112 [M&R-FirmDMS.FID37962238)

Dear Sarah

Further to our emalils below, the amendment to the terminal licensing hour for Sunday that my client has agreed
should have been to 22.30 (and not 23:00).

| shall be grateful if you will amend your records accordingly and notify the responsible authorities.

Regards
Harriet

Harrlet Wells
Senlor Associate
for Mills & Reeve LLP

Click here for our latest legal insights on Brexit

Tal: +(44){0)1603 893239 (Ext 3238)
Twitter: @MilsandReove

www.mllis-esve.com

1 St James Court, Whitefriars
Norwich NRS 1RU
DX 5210 NORWICH

From: Licensing <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 July 2019 12:57

To: Harriet Wells <Harrlet. Wells@Mills-Reeve.com>

Subject: RE: The Crown, Broughton HDC/PRE00112 [M&R-FirmDMS.FID37962238]

This Message originated outside your organisation.

Dear Harriet

Thank you for your email. To date | have not received any valid representations with regards to this application.

| will circulate the amendments to the Responsible Authoritles, but there Is no need for a new application form or
further advertising.

Kind regards

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council

Pathfinder House
St. Mary's Street



Huntingdon
PE29 3TN
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/licensing

From: Harriet Wells <Harriet.Wells@ Mills-Reeve.com>»
Sent: 09 July 2019 11:44

To: Licensing <Licensing@huntingdonshire gov.uk>
Cc: 'johnkathyray@aol.co.uk' <johnkathyray@aol.co.uk>; 'The Crown Inn' <info@thecrowninnrestaurant.co.uk>
Subject: The Crown, Broughton HDC/PRE00112 [M&R-FIrmDMS.FID37962238]

Dear Licensing Team

My client, the Crown Inn, has been copied in to the emait below, being the Parish Council's representation sent to you
in relation to the variation application | have submitted on my client’s behalf.

As Mr Ray says, he had a meeting with Mark Burrell and his partner last week to discuss the Parish Council's
concems. | understand these centre around the terminal hours being applied for the various licensable activities.

The agreement reached Is that the licence application is to be amended so that the terminal houre sought for each of
the activities are:

Monday - Thursday and Sunday 11pm
Friday and Saturday 12 midnight.

I shall be grateful if you will make the necessary adjustments to the application. My understanding is that it is
unnecessary to actually submit an amended application, but | shall be grateful if you will confirm,

| am copying this email to Mr Ray and shall be grateful if he will emall you (and copy me in) to confirm the Parish
Council's agreement to the above.

Regards
Harriet

Harriet Wells
Senior Associate
for Mills & Reeve LLP

lick here for our latest legal insights on Brexit

Tel; +(44)(0)1603 883239 (Ext 3239)
Twitter: QMIHg_gMggI Reeve
Harrigt Wells@Mills-Raeove.com

1 St James Court, Whitsfriars
Norwich NR3 1RU
DX 5210 NORWICH

From: johnkathyray@aol.co.uk <johnkathyray@aol.co.uk>
Sent: 05 July 2019 23:43

To: licensing@Huntingdonshire.gov.uk
Subject: The Crown, Broughton

Hello Sarah

Re Application 18/01751/LAPRES The Crown Inn , Broughton.



Following our telephone conversation on Wednesday morning, Broughton Parish Council is totally opposed to the
above numbered application and wish to
object to It in the strongest possible terms.

We have had a discussion with Mark and Daska at The Crown about what they need and what we would find
acceptable and have come to an agreement on these Issues.

Mark is going to put in a new application that reflects these discussions

Best wishes

John Ray (Chairman Broughton Parish Council)
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